

City of Ann Arbor

Meeting Minutes - Draft

Independent Community Police Oversight Commission

301 E. Huron St. Ann Arbor, MI 48104 http://a2gov.legistar.com/ Calendar.aspx

Tuesday, June 28, 2022

6:00 PM

Ann Arbor Farmers Market, 315 Detroit Street, Ann Arbor, MI 48104

This meeting will not be broadcast live on CTN. The meeting will be recorded and replay at a later date.

CALL TO ORDER

L. Jackson called the meeting to order at 6:09 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present 9 - Lisa Jackson, Mohammad Othman, Frances

Todoro-Hargreaves, Bonnie Billups, Ali Ramlawi, Stefani

Carter, Makiah Shipp, Randy Milgrom, and Cynthia

Harrison

Absent 3 - Linh Song, Jude Walton, and Joshua Meisler

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Approved with changes

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

22-1018 ICPOC May Meeting Minutes

A motion was made by S. Carter, seconded by M. Othman, that the Minutes be Approved by the Commission and forwarded to the City Council and should be returned by 8/1/2022. On a voice vote, the chair declared the motion carried.

SPECIAL PRESENTATION

Eli Savit, Washtenaw County Prosecutor; Abortion Rights in Ann Arbor

Washtenaw County Prosecutor, Eli Savit discussed the Supreme Court decision on Roe vs Wade and how that affects Ann Arbor. His office will

not prosecute doctors or patients. The old 1931 law to criminalize abortion is currently blocked by the courts-abortion remains legal in Michigan. There are two lawsuits currently pending: Plan Parenthood and Governor Whitmer's lawsuit in the Michigan Supreme Court. There is abortion protection-reproductive zone of freedom is legal in the State of Michigan.

OLD BUSINESS

No old business to report.

NEW BUSINESS

Police Intervention in Abortion

L. Jackson discussed police intervention in abortion services. ICPOC wants to examine and suggest and ordinance for City Council to provide further protection for seeking abortion services in the State of Mlchigan. To ensure no arrest for providing, facilitating or receiving services in Ann Arbor and prevent the police from participating in such actions. L. Jackson had worked on a draft ordinance she will circulate to the commission and add to August agenda.

Report from Brady List

L. Jackson discussed what is the Brady List and how it provides names of police officers who have been untruthful. Highlighting Wayne County makes their list public and suggest Ann Arbor and Washtenaw County prosecutors office to make their list public too. S. Cater discussed the NACOLE webinar and ask the question; Does Ann Arbor have such a list of officers who can not testify and how does ICPOC get involved? S. Carter will create a formal inquire for August meeting.

Collaboration and Improvement Police-Community Relations

M. Othman discussed AAPD research project Sgt. Dunlap is working on titled Improving Police-Community Relationships. Part of the research will be interviews with 2 commissioners from ICPOC, 1 City Council liaison and members from the AAPD. He encourage commissioners to participate to help build trust between AAPD and the community, it's importance to include ICPOC's voice. Commissioners can remain anonymous.

PUBLIC FORUM

Teacher Barton - FOIA request with AAPD
Zachery Storey - Unarmed crisis response
Shirley Beckley - Reason ICPOC was established
Council Member Griswold - Lack of AAPD policy release

REPORT FROM COMMITTEES

M. Othman discussed the Dashboards used in Southeast MI; Dearborn, Novi and Northville he plan to review traffic stop software to see what's compatible for Ann Arbor and report back to the commission.

M. Othman encourage commissioners to register for 2022 NACOLE Webinar Series-Analyzing Body-worn Camera Video on Monday, July, 11, 2022 at 1:00 p.m.

M. Othman announced completed reviewed complaints will be shared with Information Managers and the commission in the near future.

COMMUNICATIONS

Dez Squire, Senior Racial Equity Organizer; Michigan Rountable for Diversity and Inclusion, discussed Southeast Michigan Regional Criminal Justice Accountability Board their 3 year plan to compile and analyze available data of racial disparities from law enforcement/citizen contacts to launch a regional accountability board spanning Wayne, Oakland, Macomb, Washtenaw and Genesee counties including Detroit.

L. Jackson gave a brief statement on the upcoming election for City Council. In an effort for ICPOC to remain a-political and transparent she is supportive of ICPOC member Cynthia Harrison. She will co-endorse Angeline Smith (Ward 1) and looks forward to working with either candidate in the future.

ADJOURNMENT

M. Othman moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by F. Todoro-Hargreaves. Meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m.

All persons are encouraged to participate in public meetings. Citizens requiring translation or sign language services or other reasonable accommodations may contact the City Clerk's office at 734.794.6140; via e-mail to: cityclerk@a2gov.org; or by written request addressed and mailed or delivered to:

City Clerk's Office 301 E. Huron St. Ann Arbor, MI 48104

Requests made with less than two business days' notice may not be able to be accommodated.